
 
 
 
 

 
 

AUGUST 2015 
 
TO:   ALL PARTICIPATING HEALTH & WELFARE EMPLOYERS 
 
FROM:  TRUST FUND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 
 
SUBJECT: DOMESTIC PARTNER COVERAGE – IMPUTED INCOME 
  EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2015 
 
Dear Employer: 
 
As you may be aware, the Trust makes domestic partner coverage available to eligible 
employees of Participating Employers. Each Participating Employer is required to include on the 
employee’s W-2 statement as taxable income to the employee, the fair market value of 
coverage afforded the domestic partner of the participant. The employer is responsible for 
paying any applicable payroll taxes related to the taxable income shown on the participant’s W-
2 statement. 
 
The Trust’s Benefit Consultant, The Segal Company, has determined the fair market value of 
benefits as shown on the enclosed table. For your reference, the prior year’s benefit table has 
also been enclosed. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact the 
Trust Fund Office. 
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Automotive Industries Welfare Fund
Administered by:  Associated Third Party Administrators

1640 South Loop Road  •  Alameda, CA 94502  •  Telephone (510) 836-2484 or (800) 635-3105
Mailing Address:  Post Office Box 23120  •  Oakland, CA 94623-0120

Claims Mailing Address:  Post Office Box 23263  •  Oakland, CA 94623-2363
Website:  www.aitrustfunds.org
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